sarunyavud kangwanwongphaisan

From: Division of International Affairs and Language Development
<international@nu.ac.th>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 1:15 PM

To: sarunyavud kangwanwongphaisan

Subject: Fwd: Call for Applications: MA in Asian Women's Studies

Attachments: Call for Applications_Fall 2020.pdf; [GENERAL PLAN] Fall 2020 Admissions for

International Applicants.pdf
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—Naresuan University, Phitsanulok, Thailand, 65000
Tel. & Fax : 0-5596-1640

---------- Forwarded message ---------
an: OFA| OO M SHMIE] <acwsewha@ewha.ac.kr>
Date: .28 nn. 2020 a1 12:55

Subject: Call for Applications: MA in Asian Women's Studies

To: Christian University of T <penchans@christian.ac.th>, Chulalongkorn University
<int.off@chula.ac.th>, Chulalongkorn University <ias(@chula.ac.th>, Darma Persada University
<humas@unsada.ac.id>, Duta Wacana Christian Uni <humas@ukdw.ac.id>, Duta Wacana Christian Uni
<informasi@ukrida.ac.id>, Gadjah Mada University <secretariat@aunsec.org>, Hasanuddin University
<humas(@unhas.ac.id>, Khon Kaen University <webmaster@kku.ac.th>, Mahidol University
<opinter(@diamond.mahidol.ac.th>, Mahidol University <cmwebmaster(@diamond.mahidol.ac.th>,
Maranatha Christian Unive <humas@home.unpar.ac.id>, Ministry of Culture and I <vncvhnt@fpt.vn>,
Miriam College <wagi@mc.edu.ph>, Mission College <alumni@missioncollege.edu>, Nanyang
Technological Uni <global@ntu.edu.sg>, Nanyang Technological Uni <support@masterstudies.com>,
International <international@nu.ac.th>, Payap University <admissions_ic@payap.ac.th>, Petra Christian
Universit <info@petra.ac.id>, Philippine Christian Univ <itd@pcu.edu.ph>

The Asian Center for Women’ s Studies, Ewha Womans University, Korea, welcomes applications for the
Master of Arts in Asian Women’ s Studies Program to start in Fall 2020. Please disseminate this to any
potential applicants.

Course Overview

Asian Women's Studies (AWS) is a master's degree program for international students offered in English.
AWS seeks to train professionals and equip them with feminist knowledge and perspectives derived from
and applicable to the realities faced by Asian women. As an interdisciplinary program, its faculty
members come from diverse disciplines such as women's studies, history, literature, political science
education, geography, regional studies, theology, and law. Although the main subject of study is “Asian
women, ” AWS does not limit its scope within the regional boundaries of Asia. Adopting the perspective of
tricontinental postcolonial theories, AWS encourages its students to reconceptualize Asia and Asian
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women, and, by extension, pave the way to building solidarity among women in Asia and other non-West
regions. By delving into the heterogeneity within Asia and shared commonalities across regions, students
will be able to decolonize western-centered feminism and produce feminist knowledge regarding women
gender, and sexuality in nonwestern contexts

Applications

Applications are made online from 3 .March, 2020.

For more detailed information, please check the attached files and/or visit
http://rwcms. ewha. ac. kr/oisa/1442/subview. do

Asian Center for Women's Studies
Ewha Womans University
Seoul, Korea

Email: acwsewha@ewha.ac kr
Tel: +82-2-3277-2968
Fax: +82-2-3277-2577




- EWHA WOMANS UNIVERSITY

ASIAN CENTER FOR WOMEN'S STLIDIES

Call for Applications
Master of Arts in Asian Women's Studies Program
Fall 2020

Asian Women's Studies (AWS) is an interdisciplinary master's degree program
offered in English. AWS seeks to train professionals and equip them with feminist
knowledge and perspectives derived from and applicable to the realities faced by

Asian women. Although the main subject of study is "Asian women,” AWS5 does
not limit its scope within the regional boundaries of Asia. Adopting the perspective
of tricontinental postcolonial theories, AWS encourages its students to
reconceptualize Asia and Asian women, and, by extension, pave the way to
building solidarity among women in Asia and other non-West regions. By delving
into the heterogeneity within Asia and shared commonalities across regions,
students will be able to decolonize western-centered feminism and produce
feminist knowledge regarding women, gender, and sexuality in nonwestern
contexts.

B Program Descriptions
- Degree : Master of Arts in Asian Women'’s Studies (taught in English)
= Duration : Two-year course, starting in September 2020

B Eligibility : International students only. Particularly applicants from Asian region
are encouraged to apply. Applicants need to have completed a bachelor’'s degree
from an accredited education institution or proof of equivalent qualification
guaranteed by their respective government, and also provide proof of proficient
English skills.

E How to Apply

= Online Application : for detailed information, visit
http://rwecms.ewha.ac.kr/oisa/1442/subview.do

- Deadline : 1% Round: 3 - 27 March, 2020, 5pm (Korean Standard Time, UTC+9)
2" Round: 30 March - 1 May, 2020, 5pm

- Further Requirements : Personal Statement (approx. 250 words in English)
Once you have completed online application, please submit this to
acwsewha@ewha.ac.kr

- Interview : Mid-May, 2020. Selected applicants will be contacted individually for a
phone interview.

B Contact Information

- For further course inquiries, please visit the program website
(http://my.ewha.ac.kr/awsewha) or contact acwsewha@ewha.ac.kr

- For admission, contact jsadmit@ewha.ac.kr or visit http://isa.ewha.ac.kr
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Admissions Timeline

“ mg&w@wﬁ?

A B

1. Undergraduate Programs
(College of Music, College of Art & Design, Division of Kinesiology & Sports Studies EXCLUDED)

3% Round
| (No Scholarship)

onfine Acolication March 3, 2020(Tue) 13:00 | March 30, 2020(Mon) 13:00 | May 4, 2020(Mon) 13:00
PP ~ March 27, 2020(Fri) 17:00 | ~ May 1,2020(Fri) 17:00 | ~ May 28, 2020(Thu) 17:00

Submission of March 3, 2020(Tue) 13:00 | March 30, 2020(Mon) 13:00 | May 4, 2020(Mon) 13:00

i t
e o ®0et) | ~ March 30, 2020(Mor) 17:00 | ~ May 4, 2020(Mon) 17:00 | ~ June 1, 2020(Mon) 17:00

Admissions Decisions | april 20, 2020 (Mon) June 5, 2020 (Fri) June 26, 2020 (Fri)

Scholarship Decisions )
Announced June 26, 2020 (Fri)

Issuance of
Certificate of Admission July, 2020

for visa « Further information will be provided via email
to admitted students.

Tuition Payment

% All documents must be received by the deadline for the application to be considered for the round in
which it was submitted. If all documents are not received by the International Student Affairs Team office
by the given deadline, the application will be deferred the subsequent round (1%t — 2™, 2" — 37

x Applicants who were not admitted may reapply once to another program (major) during the subsequent

rounds.

2. Graduate Programs & Undergraduate (College of Music, College of Art & Design, Division of

Kinesiology & Sports Studies) Programs

@\Rdund',

Online Application March 3, 2020(Tue) 13:00 March 30, 2020(Mon) 13:00
PP ~ March 27, 2020(Fri) 17:00 ~ May 1,2020(Fri) 17:00

Submission of
Required Documents March 3, 2020(Tue) 13:00 ~ May 4, 2020(Mon} 17:00

(in person or by post)

Admissions Decisions Announced June 26, 2020 (Fri)
Scholarship Decisions Announced June 26, 2020 (Fri)
Issuance of July, 2020

Certificate of Admission for visa
e Further information will be provided via email

to admitted students.

Tuition Payment
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Eligibility
To be eligible to apply, applicants must meet all the requirements below,

|

1. Nationality: Non-Korean*

x To be eligible to apply through this admissions process, applicants and their parents must be nationals
(i.e. passport holders) of a country other than Korea.

x Korean nationals with dual or multiple nationalities are not eligible to apply; this applies to the applicant
and both parents.

% Applicants who have acquired non-Korean nationality after birth are eligible only if the applicant and both
parents have acquired the non-Korean nationality prior to the applicant’s enroflment in high school(G10).

% Ewha Womans University accepts applications from female applicants only.

s Applicants and their parents of Korean origin and applicants who have acquired non-Korean nationality

~ o after birth must submit additional documents that verify a) the renunciation of Korean nationatity and by

the date of acquisition of the non-Korean nationality.
% Any document verifying the divorce or death of parent(s)
— In the case where an applicant’s parents are divorced, the applicant’s nationality eligibility is
determined by the natjonality of the legal guardian (father/mother).

2. Education: Applicants to each program must meet the academic requirements below

Programs Eligibility

Applicants who have graduated or are expected to graduate from high
school before September, 2020.

Under- Freshman % GED, Korean High school Graduate Equivalency Test, home

duat schooling, cyber schooling, or other high school equivalency certificates
graduate are not considered as high school diploma.
Program

Applicants who have completed or are expected to complete at least 2
Transfer academic years in a university degree program before September 2020,
and intend to transfer into the third year.

Master’s, Applicants who have completed a four-year university program or its
Combined Master’'s | equivalent and have acquired or are expected to acquire a Bachelor’s

Graduate and Doctoral degree before September 2020,

Program
Applicants who have completed a graduate program and have acquired

Doctoral or are expected to acquire a Master’s degree before September 2020,

x Exceptions may be made in cases where the start date of the academic year or semester is on a later
date than that of Korea's by one month or less according to the concerned country's school system.

3. Language Proficiency: Applicants must meet one of the following language proficiency requirements

A. Undergraduate Freshman Applicants: Test of Proficiency in Korean(TOPIK) Level 3 or above
Undergraduate Transfer & Graduate Program Applicants: TOPIK Level 4 or above

B. Completion of Level 4 or above of the Korean Language Intensive program at Ewha Language Center

C. English Proficency Test Scores:
TOEFL(PBT 550, iBT 80), IELTS 5.5, TEPS 550(New TEPS 296) or above

D. Completion of high school or university education conducted entirely in Korean or English

E. Ewha's recognition that the applicant's level of Korean or English proficiency is equivalent to
or higher than the above A-D requirements
% Only language proficiency test scores obtained after September 1, 2018 are considered valid.
% Applicants admitted to undergraduate programs are required to acquire TOPIK level 4 prior to graduation.
(Exception: Division of International Studies, where all courses are conducted in English)




4. Additional Requirements for Graduate Program Applicants

A, Law
Combined Master’s and Doctoral Program in Law is only open to applicants with at least 3 years of legal
practice experience.
B. Nursing Science
Master’s Program in Gerontological Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse, and Advanced
Clinical Nursing majors are only open to applicants with at least 3 years of clinical experience in the
field of each major,
C. Medicine
- Programs in Clinical Medicine majors (other than basic medical science majors) are only open to

applicants who have graduated from the College of Medicine

Dentistry

R

SRR

. Selection Process

| e

R

There is no entrance quota regarding the number of applicants to be admitted.

Applicants will be selected through a comprehensive evaluation of their academic capability,
achievements, and potential, based on their submitted documents.

% Some applicants may be contacted individually for an interview.

S B

_g Required Documents

x R/A: R - Required, A - Only if applicable

No. | R/A= Documents Notes
1 R (Onlme)[é;ﬁ:;at;o]n Form |-, Must be completed in Korean or English and submitted online

(Online) Application

Supplement & « Must be completed in Korean or English and submitted online

2 R Scholarship Application « Documentary evidence {see No.6) verifying the contents on this form
must be presented
[Form 2]
(Online) Letter of
Consent:
3 R Official Authorization for | |\t e sybmitted online
Inquiry into Enroliment
and Academic Credit
[Form 3]
« Undergraduate Freshman:
Official high school transcript and certificate of (expected) graduation
* Undergraduate Transfer:
Official undergraduate transcript and certificate of graduation
Official Transcript of (including Bachelor's degree in case of China) or certificate of
Academic Records (expected) completion of at least 2 academic years
and « Master’s, Combined Master’s and Doctoral:
4 R Certificate of Official undergraduate transcript and (prospective) Bachelor's degree
(Expected) « Doctoral: Official undergraduate transcript and Bachelor's degree,
Graduation Official master’s transcript and (prospective) master's degree
[Original] % Applicants must submit the above documents authenticated through

one of the following authentication procedures: a) Apostille
Certification, b) Consular Authentication, or c) if the school last
attended is located in China, Certification Report on Education and
Degree issued by the Chinese Ministry of Education




No.

R/A*

Documents

Notes

Language Proficiency
Test Score Reports
or

= TOPIK score report of level 3 (undergraduate freshman), level 4
(undergraduate transfer and graduate) or above

% Applicants expecting to take the 70th TOPIK (May 23-24, 2020)

test may submit the exam ticket at the time of application. If

the applicant is successful, they will be offered conditional

admission and will be required to submit the final test score

report by the designated date to be fully admitted. Admission

will be rescinded should applicants fail to submit the final test

score report on time or obtain the required level.

A certificate of completion of Level 4 from Ewha Language

Center Korean Intensive Program

% Applicants enrolled in level 4 course during the application
period may submit the certificate of enrollment with their
application. If the applicant is successful, they will be offered
conditional _admission_and will be required to submit the official

Certificates
[Original}

certificate of completion as soon as the course is completed by
the designated date to be fully admitted. Admission will be
rescinded should applicants fail to submit the certificate on
time or complete the required level,

% Applicants for the Ewha Language Center (ELC) Excellence in
Korean Language Scholarship must also submit certificates of
completion of at least 3 semesters, including level 6

« TOEFL (PBT 550, iBT 80), IELTS 5.5, TEPS 550, New TEPS 296
or above

% All English proficiency test score reports are accepted only if
submitted within the deadline.

e High school or university’s curriculum showing the language of
instruction (Korean or English)

Documentation
verifying contents in
"Application Supplement &
Scholarship Application”
[Original}

* Combined Master’'s and Doctoral Program Applicants in Law and
Graduate Program Applicants in Nursing Science: must submit
employment certificate

« Documentation verifying contents in Form 2

"Application Supplement & Scholarship Application”

(1) Academic capability: high school graduation examination, college
entrance examination or other standardized academic tests(SAT,
ACT, A Level, IB, B#{Gaokao), National Center Test for University
Admissions, etc.)

(2) Activities: award, thesis, abstract, certificate of employment

Passport - Applicant
and both Parents
[Copy]

» In the absence of passports, other official documents verifying foreign
nationality of the applicant and both parents are accepted
(Applicants who do not submit a copy of their own passport while
applying must submit it if offered admission)

+ Chinese applicants must additionally submit the following documents
D A copy of applicant’s ID card @ Copies of parents’ ID cards
@ A copy of household register (with all family members on it)

o Supplement Documents(Conditional)

@ Applicants and their parents of Korean origin and applicants who
have acquired non-Korean nationality must submit additional
documents that verify a) the date of acquisition of the non-Korean
nationality and b) the renunciation of Korean nationality

@ Any document verifying the divorce or death of parent(s)

— In the case where an applicant’s parents are divorced, the
applicant’s nationality eligibility is determined by the nationality of
the legal guardian (father/mother).

Legal document
verifying relationship
between applicant
and both parents
[Original]

« e.g. family relation certificate, birth certificate
« Documents that are not in Korean or English must be translated into
and notarized

Alien Registration
Card [Copy]

» Required for non-Korean nationals who have an alien registration
card issued by Korean government
= Must provide copy of both sides of the card




No. | R/A» Documents Notes
» Official bank statement (account holder must be the applicant or
parents) showing minimum balance of USD 20,000 (Copy of bankbook
10 R Financial Statements is not acceptable)
[Criginal)] « Other currency equivalent to USD 20,000 is acceptable
« Statements with an expiration date must be valid until the date of
entry into Ewha (September 2020)
» Required for: Art & Athletic fields (College of Music, College of Art &
Design, Division of Kinesiology & Sports Studies), Graduate Program
in Media Design in Content Convergence)
[College of Music]
Keyboard A 30-minute performance video containing pieces of
Instruments | the applicant’s choice (on DVD or USB)
Orchestral A 30-minute performance video containing pieces of
Instruments | the applicant’s choice (on DVD or USB)
Voice A 20-minute video performance containing art songs
Supplemental (kunstlieder) or operatic arias (on DVD or USB)
Materials showing (Undergraduate Program)
artistic or athletic 1. A score for piano in three-part form
ability 2. A score for chamber music containing two or
[Original] more instruments
11 A Required for * Both 1 and 2

applicants to
- Art & Athletic

Fields
- Graduate Program
in Media Design of
Content Convergence

(submission of additional audio recording or DVD is
Composition | Permitted)

(Graduate Program)

1. A score for chamber music

2. A score for a large-scale work

* Both 1 and 2

(submission of additional audio recording or DVD is

permitted)
Korean A 20-minute performance video containing pieces of
Music the applicant’s choice (on DVD or USB)

Portfolio and videos of a solo dance performance
lasting three minutes or longer (DVD or USB)

[College of Art & Design Applicants]

submit printout materials (max 20 pages in A3 or A4 size)

[Other Applicants]

submit materials freely (no fixed format) e.g. portfolios, video materials, etc.

Dance

% All documents must be submitted with application number and name on every page in the top right-hand corner.
Forms 1 - 3 can be downloaded from the International Student Affairs Team website (http://isa.ewha.ac.kr)
Documents that are not in Korean or English must be translated and notarized. Notarized documents’ date of
issue must be within one year of the application deadline.

. Submitted documents or records will not be returned to the applicant in any case. If a document required to

be original is one that cannot be reissued, copies certified by Ewha, the issuing institution or consulate are

acceptable,



